f[ United NAtions

' ECONOMIC
~ AND
'SOCIAL COUNCIL

Nations Unies  promsremen

CONSEIL e 10
ECONOMIQUE  oRiGINAL: SGLISE

ET SOCIAL

COMMITTEE ON NEGOTTIATTIONS WITH SPECIALIZED AGENCIES

SUMMARY RBECCRD OF THE FORTY-FIRST MEETING

Held at Lake Success, New York, on Thursday, 7 August 19&7, at 3:00 p.m.

Present:
Chairman: My,
Mr,
Mr,
Mr,
Mr,
M,
Mr,
Mr,
Mre,
Mr,

Papanek

Smith

Gonzales

Cha

de Ciermont—Tonnerre
Tunde

Phillips

Griffiths

Chernyshev

Kotschnig

Czechoslovakia
Canada
Chile
China
France
Noxway
Unlted Kilngdom
Unilted Kingdom

Union of Soviet Socialist
Republics

United States of Amerlca

Representatives of the Trusteeshlp Council:

Mr,
Mr.,
Secretariat: Mr,
Mr,

Forgyth
Norilega
Owen
Andersen

Saba
Yates

" Bloch

Chudson
Krcemery

Auglbralia
Maxico
Department of Economic Affalrs

Burean of Administrative
Menagement and Budget

Departwent of Legal Affalrs

Joint Division of Co-ordination
and Lialson

Department of Security Council
Affairs

Department of Economic Affalrs

Joint Division of Co~ordination
and Iiaison.

. Continuation of the Discussion of the Draft Agreemonts With the Internatlonal

:Paravraph 1

fBanL for Reconstruction and Development and the International Monetery Fund

ARTICIE II - REPRESENTATION

?Representatlon," as in other agreements.

Mr. TUNDE (Norway) proposed that the title be chenged to “Reciprocal

/M, CHERNYSHEV (Unlon of Soviet 8001allst Republlcs)



AT AT PR S AR a

E/C.1/SR.41
Page 2

My. CHERNYSHEV (Union of Soviet Sociaiist Republics) asked why
peragraph 1 limited the attendance of the United Nations to meetings of the
Boaxrd of Governors of the Bank only, and suggested that it be extended to cover
all conferences and other meetings of the Bank.

Mr, IUNDE (Norway) agreed,

Mr. SMITH (Cenada) stated that, according to his information, the
meetings of the Board of Governors were the only relevant ones, with the
exception of the regular meetings of the Executive Directors who were
salaried employees of the Bank,

Mr, LUNDE (Norway) referred to Article VI, Section 10 of the Articles
of Agreement of the Benk reccommending the establishment of regional
councils for the Bank.

The CHATRMAN stated that he understood that no such councils had been
established,

Mr. KOTSCENIG (United States of America) proposed that it be suggested
to the Bank negotistors that the United Nations should be invited to attend
meetings of the Execubive Directors, but that the point neeg not necessarily
be insisted upon. '

DECISION: The propoéals of both Mr, KOTSCHNIG (Uhited States of America)

and Mr, LUNDE (Norway) were adopted. ‘

The representative of the Trusteeship Council, Mr. FORSYTH (Australia)
asked if the expression "United Nations" in paragraph 1 could be understood
to mean that any particular orgen of the United Natlons was entitled to be
represented at the meetings of the Bank,

The CHAIRMAN explained that in practice the Secretary-General had "been

- glven the task of insuring representation on behalf of all orgens of the
United Wations,

Mr, KOTSCHNIG (United States of America) suggested that the question be
brought up before the Joint Committee of the Economic and Social Council
and the Trusteeship Council,

DECISION: This suggestion was adopted,

Paragraph 2 ‘
( The CHATRMAN suggested that the expressidn "in a consultative capacity"
be replaced by "for purposes of consultation." '
~DECISION: This was agreed.
~Paragraphe 3 and L

DECISION: These‘paragraphs were adopted without change.
Article on Proposal of Agenda Items

: Nk.‘LUNDE (Norwey) proposed that an article on agenda items be inciuded
with wording similar to Article IIT of the Agréement with the ILO.

- /My, CHERNYSEEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics)



A s ae e ey o T VT

TS e R

B/C.1/SR. 41
Page 3

Mr, CHERNYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) agreed with this
proposal which was also supported by Mr. KOTSCHNIG (United States of America) .,

DECISION: It was decided to include an Article IIT on Proposal of

Agenda Items.
ARTICLE TIT - CONSULTATION AND RECOMMENDATIONS

Mr. CHERNYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) stabted that this
article contredicted Article 58 of the Charter ss well as Article 62,

Article 63, paragraph 2, and Article 64, He therefore suggested a general
digcussion on the article. '

Mr, LUNDE (Norway) ogreed with the statement of the USSR representative
and added that in his opinion the formulation of the erticle also contradicted
Article V, section 8, of the Articles of Agreement of the International Bank
which stated:

", ..(b) In making decicions on applications for loans or guarantees

relating to matters directly within the competence of any intermational

organization of the types‘specified in ‘the preceding paragraph and

participated in primerily by members of the Bank, the Bank shall give

consideration to the views and recommendations of such organization."
Mr. SMITH (Cenada), while agreeing that Article III could be improved In
form, thought that the substance of paragraph 3 of Article IIT should be
maintained in order to preserve the free Judgment of the Bank in the granting
of loans.

Mr. CHERNYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socislist Republics) stated that the
text submitted by the Bank seemed to suggest thal the Bank was trylng to
avold being bound by the provisions of the Charter, He.euggested the
adoptlon of an article similar to Article IV of the Agreement with ILO.
However, 1f some of the members of the Committee should press for the
adoption of the text submitted by the Bank, he urged the Conmittee to request
an opinion from the Legal Department of the Secretariat to determine whether
this article was in conformity with the Charter. :

Mr. de CLERMONT-TONNERRE (France) submitted that, in his opinion;
recommendations on the part of thé United Nations were not of much use if
the recommendatlons were not going to be followed by the Bank.

M. PEILLIPS (United Kingdom) pointed out that Article 63 of the Charter
related to the co-ordinating functions of the Council but should not be
interpreted in such a wey as to interfere with the epecific projects of ﬁhé
specialized agencies, ‘ | ) ,

Mr, KOTSCHNIG (United States of Mmerica) supported the Canadian proposal
and further stressed the fact that the Benk had to count on‘the gupport of the
public in merketing its securities. The exercise of political pressureé upon

"/ﬁhe Bank




hamay &

v NS TRk R T

E/C.1/3R.h1
Poge bt

the Benk would hemper its operations., He believed that Article IIT was
essential from the Bank's point of view and that the Bank would not yield
on this point.

Mr, SMITH (Canada) stated that vhile there might be differing
interpretations of Articles of the Charter, it would be untimely to
precipitate unnecessarily a constitubtional crisis during the infancy of the
international orgenizations and the development of & world system.

Mr, CHERNYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics), answering the
remark of Mr, PHILLIPS (United Kingdom), pointed out that the co-ordinating
functions of the United Nations covered the policies and activities of the
specialized agencies, and reiterated his request that an opinion be obtained
from the Legal Department.

The CHAIRMAN introduced for consideration paragraph 2 of Article V of the
informel paper prepared by the Secretariat,

Mr, PHILLIPS (United Kingdom) said that if the Bank's text of this
article were submitted to the Legal Department for an opinion, it should be
accompanied by a record of the different views expressed by the members of
the Committee in the course of the discussion, In the United Kingdom,
co-ordination did not necessarily imply control. Mr, SMITH (Canada) opposed
the submission of this article for a legal opinion unless the exact terms of
the question to be referred were previously agreed by the Committee. It was
clear Trom the Charter that the United Nations had the legal powsr to
co-ordinate the activities of specialized agencies, and to make
recommendations to them, In his opinion, the question was whether the
United Nations could, as a matter of policy, undertake for the duration
of an agreement nolb to make specific recommendations on specific loan
projects, etc., vhile remaining free to make general recommendations,
end of course while carrying out its obligatory co-ordinating function,

He maintained that the real isgsue was not a legal question, but that a
policy decision was required and that the Committee should not shift the
responaibility of advising on high policy matters to the Secreteriat.
The Committez should remember that a large part of the funds which it
was hoped the Bank would lend would come from private investofs. It
Vould not be in the interest of the devagtated or under-developed
countries, which hoped to obtain assistance from the Benk, to discourage
guch private‘investment, even though the United Nationg could legally‘
do so.

Mr. de CLERMONT-TONNERRE (Frence) did not agree with the remarks
made by the representative of Canada. He supported the suggestion to

submit the draft for a legal opinion.

~ /The CHATRMAN



E/C.1/5R. M1

' I
Fege D

The CHAIRMAN rereed thet this article, together with the vecord of the
discnsalons of the Committee, would be trensmitted to the Lepel Depariment
of the Secretariat for a legael oninion. He idnvited further discugsion on
this subject,

Mr. KOTSCHNIG (United States of America) pointed ouht that the point on
vhich the Committee desired & legal opinion was not whether the text of
Article TITI was in conformilty with the Cherter, The question was vhelher
the United Wations hed legal power under the Cherter to zccept such an article.

ARTICLE IV . EXCHANGE OF INFORMATION
The erticle as drafted in document E/C.l/QO was edopted without chonge,
ARTICLE V - SECURITY COUNCIL
Mr, SMITH (Cenade) subnmitied an eltermative draft of paragraph 1 of thie
article which was distributed cs document E/C.l/Bl.

Mr. CHERNYSHEV (Unicn of Soviet Sociallst Republics) proposed that the
text contained in the ILO Agreement be adopted in plece of the Bank draft,

Mr, LUNDE (Norwey) proposed thet the following text be adopted:

", .Asgistance to the Security Council

The Benk agrees to co-operate to the greatest extent possible within

the terms of its Articles of Agreement in vendering such assisgtence

to the Security Council as the Council may request, ineluding asslstance
in carrying out decisions of the Security Council for the meintenunce

or restoration of international peace end secuwily,

In taking action in reperd to any loen. . .cansaction), the Bunk
will pay due regard to any reolevant mees ot belng taken pursuent to
decimions of the Security Council #or ¢ maintehence or restoration of
international. pesce and security under Arbtilcle bl or 42 of the
United Nations Chartex."

DICISTION: The proposal of My, LUNDE (Norway) wes rejected by five
votes to two, with one ebhgbention,
The proposal of Mo, CHERNYSHEV (Unicn of Sovict Soclalist
Republics) was rejected by four votes to three, with two
abatentiong.
The proposal of Mr, SMITH (Cenada), further emended by
replacing "the Bank may guarantew, perticipate in or make
any loan" Ly "when the Bank guarentecs, perticipates in or
makes sny loén," was adopted by six votes to two with two
obstentions,
Arficle on fsgeistence to the Trusteeshlp Council
The representative of the Trusteeship Council, Mr, NORIEGA (Mexico) asked
vhether, in accordance with Article ITI of the Articles of Agreement Ofrthe
/Benk,




T/C.1/SR.41
Page 6

Bank, the Bank could provide funds for the development. of trust territories,
‘ Mr, KOTSCENIG (United States of America) suggested that the question
‘should be raised directly with the Bank authorities, but added that the
negotiators on behalf of the Bagk would probably not be in a position to
answer definitely in the affirmative.

Mr, de CLERMONT-TONNERRE (Franoe) stated that in his opinion such a
loan wes possiblelif it were made to a country member of the Bank for the
development of g 'territory under its trust.

The CHATRMAN proposed that a separate article on Assistance to the
Trusteeship Council be included in ine Conmittests draft and put forward
~ to the Bank negotiators without meking it a gine qua non.

Mr, KOTSCHNIG (United States of.Amerioa) felt that the discussion of
such an article, if proposed, might possibly elucidate certain questions,
but he expressed great doubts as to its chances of being adopted,

Mr. SMITE (Cenada) supported this view.

DECISION: It was decided to include the following article in the draft:

"ARTICLE VII |
Asglstance to the Trusteeship Council
The Bank agrees to co-operate wilth the
Trusteeship Council in carrying out of its functions
and in particular agrees that it will, to the greatest
extent possible, render such assistance ag the
Trusteeship Council may request, in regard to matters
wvith vwhich the Organization is concerned."

Mr. CHERNYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) pointed out that

there were a few articles which were included in agreements with other

speclallzed agencies but which did not appear in the Bank draft, such as
articles on:

‘(a)‘ non-gelf-governing territories,

(b) personnel arrangements, and

(c) budgetary and finencial arrangements,

He. stated that he vould raise the question of their inclu81on ag the
" oacagion arose.

ARTICLE VIT ~ REGISTRATION OF TREATIES :
Dr. SABA (Legal ‘Department) stated that. under Article 102 of the ‘

 Charter, the States Members of the United Nations were under an obllgatibn

-~ to registe¢ every treatj or intermational agreement entered into by them and

. “that there was a sanctlon to this obligation, nemely, that a party to a

‘ t:egtj which had not been registered could not invoke that treaty before
8y orgen pf~the United Nations,

/The Bank draft



LG, LfsR. 4L
Page 7

The Bank draft would have the effect of esteblishing an exception to
the rule in Article 102 of the Charter, as it aimed ot exempiing & State
vhich hed contracted & financial agreement with the Benk from the obligation
of reglstering such agreement.,

fodefinition of vhot constituted & trecty or an international egreement
had not been given, either during the San Feencisco Confevence or during the
congideration by the Genercl Assembly of the regulations cn registration,
although the gquestion hed been veised. It had been established precisely,
hovever, during the discusoions of the Legul Committee of the General
Agssembly, that an agreement entered into between a State and a speclalized
agency might be an internctional agreement folling within the scope of
Article 102,

The draft presented by the Bank wvould therefore, be in contradiction
to the Cherter and to the interpretation which had been glven by the Legel
Conmittee, and could not be uccepted,

Mr, CHERNYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) concurred with this
view and suggested the deletion of the article,

Mr. KOTSCHNIG (United States of Americas) faveured deletion of the
srticle as unnecessery.

Mr, SMITH (Cancda) and Mr, de CLERMONT-TCNNERRE (France), although
heving some doubts es to vhether the granting of a loan to & government
by the Bank was, a8 such, &n international sgreement subject to the
provisions of Article 102, did not feel strongly about 1,

DECISION: It was decided to delete this sruicle.

Article on Non-Self-Governing Territories A

The CPFATRMAN explained thet the Donic, according to its Articles of
Agreement, had only to deal with countries that were fully gelf-governing.

Mr. CHERNYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) agreed that the
inclusion of an article of this kind was not necessery.

DECISION: It was agreed not to include an erticle on this subject.

The representetive of the Trusteeship Council, Mr. FORSYTH (Australie)
further expleined that non-self-governing territories were congldered as
forming part of the metropoliten territory responsible for their

administration. .
ARTTICIE VIIT - STATISTICAL SERVICES
My, SMITH (Canada) presented a text worked out between the Secretaviet
of the United Nations and the Secretariat of the Fund,
DECISION: The Committes agreed to replece the text of Article VIl
of the Bepk draft by the text proposed by the Canadian
representative. : ‘
/ARTICLE IX -



E/C.1/SR.h41
Page O

ARTTCLE IX - ADMINISTRATIVE RELATIONSHIPS

Mr. SMITH (Canada) steted that, in his opinion, the second sentence in
paragraph 3 was inconsistent with the provisions of the Charter.

' Mr. CHERNYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) stated that mentio
shonld be'made of the submission of the Budget of the Bank to the General
Assembly in accordance with Article 17, paragraph 3, of the Charter,

Mr. KOISCHNIG (United States of America) declared that the Bank and Fun
did not wish to be subjected to recommendations of the General Assembly on
this item and that the United StatesiGovernmént was prepared to accept this
view. o ;

Mr. SMITH (Canada) supported this view,

DECISION: The second sentence in paragraph 3 wag deleted,

Mr, KOTSCHNIG (United States of America) stated that paraéraph 4 aid
not seem to be in accordance with the terms of the‘Convenﬁion'on Privileges
and Trmunities adopted by the General Assembly of the United Nations.

DECISION: It was agreed that the opinion of the Legal Department

| would be requested on this subject.

ARTICLE X - AGREEMENTS WITH OTHER ORGANIZATIONS

Mr. KOTSCHNIG (United States of America) suggested that an explanation
be asked of the representatives of the Bank of the phrase "of a general
character." Unless good reasons were presented, he suggested that the
phrase should be deleted since the Economic and Social Council should be
informed of all formal egreements in order to be in & position to carry out
1ts co~ordinating functions. ‘

DECISION: The suggestion was adopted. It was further agreed to add
the phrase "of the nature and scope" before "of any such
agreement before it is comeluded.”

~ ARTICIE XI - LIAISON
DECISION: The text of this Article was adopted.
ARTICLE XIT

Mr. CHERNYSEEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) suggested a

- rewording of paragraph 2 in order to make this agreement more stable then
© would the wording proposed by the Benk, | | ;
. Mr. KOTSCHNIG (United States of America) agreed, and suggested the
-+ Tollowing text:
| "After a period of two years this Agreement may be terminated by

" elther party thereto on six months written notice to the other party o

l/the intention



E/C.1/SR.k1
Page 9

the intention of the party giving such notice to terminate this

Apreement and thereupon all rights and obligations of both parties

hereunder shall cease."

Mc, PHILLIPS (United Kingdom) concurred and also suggested the
addition of a paragraph on revision similar to the one appearing in
Article XIX of the Agreement with the ILO,

DECISION: These two supgestions were adopted.

LT SRR e TR S e T

The meeting rose at 5:15 p.m.

T USRS TSARL IR ST SRR e




